Powell, Amy

From:. Powell, Amy

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:45 AM

To: 'McDonough, Alexander (Reid)'

Subject: ' RE: NRC Commission vacates Board's Order to suspend briefing and consideration of DOE's

motion to withdraw YM application

| plugged in all your addresses last night so | just had to write it up during the affirmation... | was ready for you!

From: McDonough, Alexander (Reid) [mailto:Alexander_McDonough@reid.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:43 AM

To: Powell, Amy

Subject: RE: NRC Commission vacates Board's Order to suspend briefing and consideration of DOE's motion to withdraw
YM application

That was fast!

Alex McDonough | U.S. Senate Majority Leader Harry Reid

From: Powell, Amy [mailto:Amy.Powell@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 9:39 AM

To: Powell, Amy

Subject: NRC Commission vacates Board's Order to suspend briefing and consideration of DOE's motion to withdraw YM
application

Importance: High

Today, the Commission affirmed its vote to vacate the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board’s April 6, 2010
Order suspending briefing and consideration of the withdrawal motion from the Department of Energy. The
Commission also directs the Board to establish a briefing schedule on DOE’s motion to withdraw and issue a
decision on that motion no later than June 1, 2010. Per the Commission, the Board should continue case
management and resolve all remaining issues promptly.

| should have the Commission’s Order for you shortly.
Amy

Amy Powell

Associate Director

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Congressional Affairs
Phone: 301-415-1673



